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The Johnson House is located just north of the Piliégéwn
crossroads. The houses faces west with the main gable ning
north/south.

The turn-of~the-century 2* story L shaped structure is
L4 bays in length and one room deep. It rests on an uncoursed
fieldstone foundation. The frame structure has a fairly steep
roof with brick interior end chimneys. The roof is covered with
a composition tile. As the I addition is on the southeastern
side of the building and is two bays in length, a much later
single story shed roof structure was added to the inside
section of the L plan. The house has been sheathed with -
aluminum siding, however, the original trim was retained. The
sashes are 1/1 and the surrounds are very plain with the lintel
having a very shallow pediment. One of the main doors has its
c. 1880~1900 heavily molded panel door with the-arched top
panels. A single story front porch is found around the west
and north sides of the main part of the house. It retains its
champhered supports and corner brackets. Another exterior
ornamentation is a rectangulaer bay window on the south end.
It is 2 storys high with a flat roof and smell cornice supported
by brackets.

The interior was not seen but assumed typical of late

19th century detailing. A centeral stair does rise between
the two rooms on either side of the stair,
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Although this house does not appear on the 1877 atlas
it does reflect the late 19th @entury and the era of =
development Pilot Town. Relatively few houses were built
in the area after 1900 and it wasn't until the 1960's that
people built newem homes. There has been a much longer tradition
of buying existing property and remodeling the standing structures.

This house retains much of its late 19th Qentury decoration
and offers more 19th Gentury flavor than most of the town's
buildings since it has not been altered that much.
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Pilot Town _

CE- BLO, 8L2,8L3, nu;yéls (log house), BL6, Bl7(school mo. 3), 848, BL9(store),
850, 851, 852, B5¥(Johmson Victoriam), 85L, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 860,
861, 862, 863.

Pilot Town owes its existence to two primary reasons; The first is the
19th Century mining activity in the area and the second is the shift of the
Susquehanna crossing from the Bald Friar ferry to the town of Conowingo. The
road from Pemnsylvania to the Bald Friar ferry passed west of the present Pilot
Towmn crossroads, It 1s obviocus that this route predated any other southerly
route in the vieinity especially since the earlier farms and houses are
oriented to it. St. Patrick®s Church (CE-83L), Pembr@i® Farm (CE-836), Moore-
Iove log house (CE-8L5), and the Fulton-Ale¥ander House(CE-8L41) all date from
before the mid 19th Century and stand near or next to the sarliér route, !ue
to the treacherous decent to the ferry and easier asccess at Conowingo a covered
bridge was built across the Susquehanna at Conowingo, which eclipsed ativity at
Bald Friar, With the construction of a bridge at Conowingo a more direct
southerly route from Pennsylvania was needed, which necessitated an easterly
shift in travel, It amounted to a difference of a few hundred yards but was
enough to form an intersection with the east/west Mount Pleasant road. Continued
interest in the mining of feldspar, soapstone, and gravel in the mid 19th Century
brought more development and change. Pilot Town was a definite result of
these two factors nand the mid to late 19th Century housing that exists today
is ample evidence for this occurrence. Pilot Town supported a local market
till the early 20th Century (GE-_-SW) and its own school (CE-BL7) till about
the same time.

oXet\
The houses that make up Pilot Town are traditional twol\frame structures

that one sees throughout Cecil County. (see CE-8M0, CE-8L2, cr-8LL, CE~-8L6,
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Filct Towm >
CE-848, CR-851, CE-852, CE-853, CE-85L, CE-855, CE-856, CE~857, CE-858,
CE-859, CE-86C, CE~861, CE-862, CE~863) The structures are basically
plain straightforward buildings that édre typical houses for workers in
s mining area. This is not to say that the previons agricultural life of
area was replaced by the mines. The farming community continued as it had
since the late 18th Century but now alongside mining operations that brought

Irish immigrants in the early 1$th Century.
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